Wilhelm,Gayle

From: James R. Carpenter [iim@carpenteraustin.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:46 PM

To: Wilhelm, Gayle

Subject: EXECUTED LOI Tiga - CTA, LLC.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard
Attachments: EXECUTED LOI Tiga - CTA, LLC.pdf

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS — ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS

Judge;

We settled our transactional terms and have now executed the Letter of Intent with TIGA Energy Resources for the first
deployment of their patented technology. You can replace their original proposed LOI with this executed version in your
book. This demonstration of real time managed and measured energy management capabilities will change energy and
communications technologies and methodologies. LEEDs standards will have to be rewritten to incorporate this
application in order to achieve maximum energy efficiency.

We are at the top of the list withs for their new division operations. We are just waiting to hear if the
government awarded them the 3 contracts as expected. We will have to provide the owner of and his CEO with an
overwhelming show of support from the County and our development and construction team has already been briefed
on what their responses will need to be for us to convince ithat we can have them operational at the opening of the
airport facilities.

Jim
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